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this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on March 15, 2013, based on a
complaint filed by Tela Innovations,
Inc., of Los Gatos, California (“Tela”).
78 FR 16533 (March 15, 2013). The
complaint alleged violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain integrated circuit devices and
products containing the same by reason
of infringement of various claims of U.S.
Patent Nos. 8,264,049; 8,264,044;
8,258,550; 8,258,547; 8,217,428;
8,258,552; 8,030,689. The notice of
investigation named the following
entities as respondents: Motorola
Mobility LLC, of Libertyville, Illinois
(“Motorola’); Pantech Co., Ltd., of the
Republic of Korea; Pantech Wireless,
Inc., of Atlanta, Georgia (collectively,
“Pantech”); and Remaining
Respondents. The Office of Unfair
Import Investigations is a party to the
investigation.

On July 21, 2014, the ALJ issued IDs
(Order Nos. 68 and 69), terminating the
investigation as to Motorola and
Pantech based upon settlement and
consent order stipulations, respectively.
The Commission determined not to
review.

On July 31, 2014, Tela and Remaining
Respondents filed a joint unopposed
motion to terminate the investigation as
to Remaining Respondents based upon
(1) settlement under 19 CFR 210.21(b) or
(2) withdrawal of the complaint under
19 CFR 210.21(a). On August 1, 2014,
the Commission investigative attorney
filed a response in support of the
motion to terminate the investigation.

On August 1, 2014, the AL]J issued the
subject ID, granting the motion to
terminate the investigation as to
Remaining Respondents. The ALJ found
that the parties complied with the
requirements of Commission rules
210.21(a)(1) and 210.21(b)(1) (19 CFR
210.21(a)(1), 210.21(b)(1)), and that
terminating Remaining Respondents
from the investigation would not be
contrary to the public interest. None of
the parties petitioned for review of the
ID.

The Commission has determined not
to review the ID and terminates
Remaining Respondents under 19 CFR
210.21(a)(1), withdrawal of the
complaint. This terminates the
investigation in its entirety.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section

337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 28, 2014.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014-20935 Filed 9-3-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under the Safe
Drinking Water Act, the Clean Water
Act and the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act

On August 28, 2014, the Department
of Justice lodged with the United States
District Court for the District of
Nebraska a proposed Consent Decree in
United States v. Omaha Tribe of
Nebraska and Omaha Tribal Utility
Commission, Civil Action No. 8:14—cv—
00255.

This civil action asserts claims for
civil penalties and injunctive relief
against the Omaha Tribe of Nebraska
and the Omaha Tribal Utility
Commission (“Defendants”) for alleged
violations of the Safe Drinking Water
Act, 42 U.S.C. Sec 300i (“SDWA”); the
Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C 1319(a), (b)
& (d) (“CWA”); and the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, 42
U.S.C. 6973(b) (“RCRA”’) at Defendants’
Macy Public Water System, Macy Public
Wastewater Treatment Facility, and
Mother Earth Recycling Center
(collectively “Utilities”) serving the
towns of Macy and Walthill, Nebraska
on the Omaha Reservation. The United
States seeks injunctive relief and civil
penalties intended to address
Defendants’ failure to comply with a
March 2011 Environmental Protection
Agency Administrative Order on
Consent alleging longstanding violations
of the SDWA, CWA, and RCRA at the
Defendants’ Utilities.

To resolve the United States’ claims
Defendants will pay a civil penalty of
$2,000 and implement a number of
corrective measures to build the
Defendants’ financial, managerial and
technical capacity to operate and
maintain the Utilities in compliance
with statutory and regulatory
requirements.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural

Resources Division, and should refer to
United States v. Omaha Tribe of
Nebraska and Omaha Tribal Utility
Commission, Civil Action No. 8:14—cv—
00255, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1-10496.
Commenters may request an
opportunity for a public meeting in the
affected area, in accordance with
Section 7003(d) of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, 42
U.S.C. 6973.

All comments must be submitted no
later than thirty (30) days after the
publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

To submit .

comments: Send them to:

By email .... | pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov.

By mail ...... Assistant Attorney General

U.S. DOJ-ENRD
P.O. Box 7611
Washington, DC 20044—-7611.

During the public comment period,
Consent Decree may be examined and
downloaded at this Justice Department
Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
Consent Decrees.html. We will provide
a paper copy of the Consent Decree
upon written request and payment of
reproduction costs. Please mail your
request and payment to: Consent Decree
Library, U.S. DOJ-ENRD, P.O. Box 7611,
Washington, DC 20044—7611.

Please enclose a check or money order
for $17.25 (25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the United
States Treasury.

Maureen M. Katz,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2014-21006 Filed 9-3-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

United States, State of lllinois, State of
lowa, and State of Missouri v. Tyson
Foods, Inc. and The Hillshire Brands
Company; Proposed Final Judgment
and Competitive Impact Statement

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act,
15 U.S.C. 16(b)—(h), that a proposed
Final Judgment, Stipulation and
Competitive Impact Statement have
been filed with the United States
District Court for the District of
Columbia in United States of America,
State of 1llinois, State of lowa, and State
of Missouri v. Tyson Foods, Inc. and
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